
P R O D U C T I O N D E P A R T M E N T 

H O B B S A R E A 

C . D . B o r l a n d 
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P. O. B o x 6 7 0 
H o b b s . N e w M e x i c o 8 8 2 4 0 

'Ir. J. D. Ramey 
N. M. Oil Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Dear Sir: 

Permission is hereby requested to remove the metering equipment from the 
Drinkard zone on our Harry Leonard (NCT-O) commingled tank battery, PC-512. 

This equipment was recently installed after completing well Wo. 1.A as a 
top-allowable "well; however, a l l wells have now declined to less than top allowable. 

The following tabulations show the daily production for each 'well for 
March 1976: 

Lease and Jell Number Pool. tPR 

Harry Leonard (NCT-C) ,£L3 Drinkard ID 
Harry Leonard (NCT-C) £L4 Drinkard 76 
Harry Leonard (NCT-C) £L5 Drinkard 67 

Your early consideration w i l l be appreciated. 

Yours very t r u l y , 

C. D. BORLAND 

RDio:ec 

Administrative Order PC-512 i s hereb 
to permit commingling without separa/te Measurement of th. 
production. I 

estored to i t s o r i g i n a l status 
inkard 

June 17, 1976 

Oi l Conservation Commission - Hobbs 
(Gulf) °il & G a s Engineering Committee - Hobbs 
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J \ 

Mr. Jerry Sexton 
New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission 
Post Office Box 1980 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 

Dear Sir: 

Permission i s bereby requested to remove the metering equipment from the 
Drinkard zone on our Harry Leonard (NCT-C) commingled tank battery, PC-512. 

This equipment was recently i n s t a l l e d a f t e r completing w e l l No. 14 as a 
top allowable w e l l ; however, a l l wells have now declined to less than top allowable, 
Production would be allocated based on periodic w e l l t e s t . 

The following tabulations show the dai l y production f o r each w e l l for 
February, 1976: 

Lease and Well No. Pool BOPD 

Harry Leonard (NCT-C) No. 14 Drinkard 104 
Harry Leonard (NCT-C) No. 15 Drinkard 46 
Harry Leonard (NCT-C) No. 17 Drinkard 13 

Your early consideration w i l l be appreciated. 

Yours t r u l y , 

C D . BORLAND 
lwd: 

(Gulf) 
v 
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